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Unfion 041 Company of Califormia
ion 0il Building
17 West Seveath Street
Los Angeles, Calif.

Attn; ¥r. G. B. lcLean

Gentlemen:

In order %o facilitate a study of tank vessels the Coast Guard i1s making,
could you furnish information as o whether the tank vessel listed below
had a screen or & watertight bulkhead hetwsen the engine room and fire
room? If a watertight bulkhead was fitted was the watertight door of
the hinged or sliding type and was it operable at the door, above the
bulkhead deck, or otherwise?

Official Gross Year
Fumber Hams of Ship Tonnage Puilt
241647 88 GURKEY E. NEWLIN 8226 1942

By direction of the Commandant.

Very truly yours,

He B C'O:JBS
Captain, USCGR
Acting Chief, Merchamt Marine Inspection
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' Wilmington, Califomia, CQ -
June 12, 194 /

The Commandant
U. S. Coast Guard
Mashington 25, D.C.

 AORNEY E. NEWLIN
POLKHEAD BETVWEEN ENGINE
ROOM AND FIRE ROOM.

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge your letter CG-MIN-C-206, dated
April 27, 1945. 3

The subject vessel had a screen bulkhead between the
engine and fire room. This screen bulkhead had two latch doors
leading to engine room, one latch door to machine shop flat and one
sliding door to dynamo flat.,

We trust this information will serve your purpose.

Yours very truly,

BN il o

Marine Superintendent,

GBMcL-ab
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